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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

2025 SIDEWALK REPAIRS 
PROJECT NUMBER PW-2025-02 

TYRONE, GEORGIA 
February 27, 2024 

 
 

The following changes, modifications, and/or clarifications to the project documents 
are a part, thereof, and change the original documents only in the manner and to the 
extent stated. 

 
1. Bidders are reminded to comply with all the requirements for bidding as enumerated in 

the Project Manual, INCLUDING ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM. 
 

2. Reference is made to the following questions: 

A. What is the contract time to completion? – Answer: The time to complete the 
contract is listed on the Bid Form and the Agreement 

B. Can you please clarify which sections of sidewalk, if any, require 6" depth?  
Answer:  There is only 4” depth sidewalk on this project. 

C. Can you please provide SF area to be repaired for section C1 105 Creggan Hill?  
Answer:  The Section C1 for 105 Creggan Hill is 5’-6” by 4’-0” which equates to 
22 square feet.  This shall be included as part of the base bid for Item 2 – DWG 
C102 on the Bid Form. 

D. Please confirm whether "All Risk" Builder's Risk Insurance is required for this 
project.  Answer: This project does not require Builder’s Risk Insurance. 

E. Is the payment and performance bond required on this project?  Answer: Yes, the 
payment and performance bonds are required on this project, and the forms are 
included in the Project Manual. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 

         
 


